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Growth and Prosperity Political Action Committee 

 

Corbin T. Jones  

Campaign Finance Analyst 

Reports Analysis Division 

 

Amended August Monthly Report (7/01/06-7/31/06) 

 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

 

This is a response to your letter dated December 8, 2006 regarding the above-referenced report. 

 

-Regarding the $66,148.68 in disbursements, the amended report now reflects the appropriate activity. 

-Regarding the contributions noted on your letter, these contribution were within the $5,000 limitation. (1) The 

contribution to Ray Meier for Congress on 7/19/06 was intended as General election contribution, and therefore there is 

no excessive contribution. (2) The contribution to Brian Bilbray for Congress on 4/21/2006 for $5,000 was properly 

designated for the primary election, and therefore there is no excessive contribution. (3) The contribution you letter 

characterizes as a contribution to Friends of Dave Weldon on 7/20/06 for $5,000 was, in fact, a contribution to Curt 

Weldon; therefore,  there is no excessive contribution and the report has been amended 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have further questions. 

 

Sincerely , 

 

Growth and Prosperity Political Action Committee (C00388793) 

 

 


